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July 26, 2022 

 

Scott S. Harris, Clerk 

United States Courthouse 

1 First Street, N.E. 

Washington, D.C. 20543 

 

 Re: Michael Tisius v. Paul Blair 

  No. 21-8153 

 

Dear Mr. Harris,  

 

 Earlier today, I submitted a request for an extension of time to file a brief in 

opposition to the petition for a writ of certiorari in this matter. That request contained 

a minor misstatement. Counsel of record for petitioner was contacted on July 26, 2022 

and not on July 18, 2022.  

 

 Thank you for your attention in this matter.  

 

       Sincerely,  

 

       ERIC SCHMITT 

       Missouri Attorney General 

 

       /s/ Andrew Crane  

       Andrew Crane 

       Counsel of Record 

       Assistant Attorney General 

 

 


